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Detterman, Mark, Env. Health

From: Detterman, Mark, Env. Health
Sent: Friday, April 10, 2015 9:13 AM
To: 'Kris Larson'
Cc: Jason Grant
Subject: RE: Western Forge & Flange

Kris, 
That would be fine.  I'll update Geotracker in a bit. 
 
Mark Detterman 
Senior Hazardous Materials Specialist, PG, CEG Alameda County Environmental Health 
1131 Harbor Bay Parkway 
Alameda, CA  94502 
Direct: 510.567.6876 
Fax:    510.337.9335 
Email: mark.detterman@acgov.org 
 
PDF copies of case files can be downloaded at: 
 
http://www.acgov.org/aceh/lop/ust.htm 
 
 
 
-----Original Message----- 
From: Kris Larson [mailto:klarson@ninyoandmoore.com] 
Sent: Friday, April 10, 2015 8:04 AM 
To: Detterman, Mark, Env. Health 
Cc: Jason Grant 
Subject: Western Forge & Flange 
 
Mark, 
We're running a little behind on wrapping up the Eco-Risk study for WF&F, so we'd like to get an extension until next 
Friday, 4/17, if possible. 
Thanks, 
 
Kris M. Larson, P.G., QSD 
Principal Geologist 
Ninyo & Moore 
Geotechnical & Environmental Sciences Consultants 
1956 Webster Street, Suite 400 
Oakland, California  94612 
(510) 343-3000 (x15212) 
(510) 343-3001 (Fax) 
(510) 301-9446 (Cell) 
klarson@ninyoandmoore.com 
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